
SOURCES 

NATSPEC refers to documents produced by a number of organisations other than Standards 
Australia. A number of these organisations are Australian but many are based overseas. Some of the 
latter have Australian agents, some of the former have outlets only in one state. This list is the key to 
sources for these documents. Where possible an Australian source is listed. Information given in this 
document is believed to be correct at the time of printing - please advise us of any changes or errors 
you may come across. 
This list includes references from all NATSPEC specifications: 

 

General Sources 
Organisation Address 

IHS IHS Australia Pty Limited 
Norwest Business Park 
Suite 4.05, 14 Lexington Drive 
Bella Vista NSW 2153 
Tel: 02 8884 0000 
Fax: 02 8884 0099 
Email: global.australia@ihs.com 
Web: www.ihs.com.au 

SAI Global 
A source for Australian, SAI Global 
foreign and international standards 

286 Sussex Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
GPO Box 5420 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
Tel: 131 242 (Customer service) 
Tel: 02 8206 6060 (Assurance) 
Fax: 1300 654 949 
Email: sales@saiglobal.com 
Web: www.infostore.saiglobal.com/store 

 

American, Australian, British, International and New Zealand Documents Referenced in 
NATSPEC 
Document prefix/title Source 

AAMA American Architectural Manufacturers Association 
1827 Walden Office Square, Suite 550 
SCHAUMBURG  ILLINOIS  60173-4268 
USA 
Tel: +1 847 303 5664 
Fax: +1 847 303 5774 
Email: customerservice@aamanet.org 
Web: www.aamanet.org/ 

AAPA Australian Asphalt Pavement Association 
Level 2, 5 Wellington Street 
KEW  VIC  3101 
Tel: 03 9853 3595 
Fax: 03 9853 3484 
Email: info@aapa.asn.au 
Web: www.aapa.asn.au 



Document prefix/title Source 

AASHTO American Association of State Highway and 
Transportation Officials 
444 North Capitol Street N.W. Suite 249 
WASHINGTON DC 20001 
Tel: +1 202 624 5800 
Fax: +1 202 624 5806 
Email: info@aashto.org 
Web: www.transportation.org 

AATCC American Association of Textile Chemists & 
ColoristsTechnical Centre 
1 Davis Drive 
PO Box 12215 
Research Triangle Park 
NORTH CAROLINA  27709-2215 
USA 
Tel: +1 919 549 8141 
Fax: +1 919 549 8933 
Web: www.aatcc.org/ 

ABCB Australian Building Codes Board 
Level 4, 20 Allara Street 
GPO Box 9839 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel:  1300 134 631 
Fax: 02 6290 6831 
Email: ncc@abcb.gov.au 
Web: www.abcb.gov.au/ 

ABGR See NABERS 

AccuRate Energy Rating Software 
(updated version of NATHERS) 

Hearne Scientific Software Pty Limited 
Level 6, 552 Lonsdale Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 9020 5730 
Fax 03 9020 5747 
Web: www.hearne.com.au/products/accurate 

ACI American Concrete Institute 
38800 Country Club Drive 
FARMINGTON HILLS MI 48331 
USA 
Tel: +1 248 848 3700 
Fax: +1 248 848 3701 
Email (Customer Service): bkstore@concrete.org 
Web: www.concrete.org  

ACIF See CA 

ACMA 
(Formerly Australian Communications 
Authority (ACA)) 

Australian Communications and Media Authority 
PO Box 78 
BELCONNEN  ACT  2616 
Tel: 02 6219 5555 
Fax: 02 6219 5353 
Sydney Office 
PO Box Q500 
QUEEN VICTORIA BUILDING  NSW  1230 
Tel: 02 9334 7700 
Fax: 02 9334 7799 
Web: www.acma.gov.au/ 

ACSE See Consult Australia 



Document prefix/title Source 

ACTHERS 
ACT House Energy Rating Scheme 

ACT Planning and Land Authority 
GPO Box 1908 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel: 02 6207 1923 
Fax: 02 6207 6258 
Web: www.actpla.act.gov.au 

ACTIVFIRE 
Administered by CSIRO Materials 
Science & Engineering (CMSE) 

CSIRO Materials Science and Engineering 
37 Graham Road 
HIGHETT  VIC  3190 
PO Box 56 
HIGHETT  VIC  3190 
Tel: 03 9252 6000 
Fax: 03 9252 6011 
Email: info@activfire.gov.au 
Web: www.activfire.gov.au/ 

AFPA 
Incorporating Australian Plantation 
Products and Paper Industry Council 
(A3P) and National Association of Forest 
Industries (NAFI)  

Australian Forest Products Association 
P O Box 239 
DEAKIN WEST ACT 2600 
Tel: 02 6285 3833 
Fax: 02 6285 3855 
Email: enquiries@ausfpa.com.au 
Web: www.ausfpa.com.au 

AFRDI/Furntech See Furntech-AFRDI 

AGA 
 

Australian Gas Association 
2 Park Way 
PO Box 122 
BRAESIDE  VIC  3195 
Tel: 03 9580 4500 
Fax: 03 9580 5500 
Email: office@aga.asn.au 
Web: www.aga.asn.au 

AGIMO 
 

Australian Government Information Management Office 
Department of Finance and Deregulation 
John Gorton Building 
King Edward Terrace 
PARKES  ACT  2600 
Tel: 02 6215 2222 
Fax: 02 6215 1609 
Web: www.agimo.gov.au/ 

AGO 
Australian Greenhouse Office 

See Department of Climate Change and Energy 
Efficiency 

AHRI 
(Formerly Air-Conditioning and 
Refrigeration Institute (ARI)) 

Air-Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration Institute 
2111 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 500 
ARLINGTON  VIRGINIA  22201 
USA 
Tel: +1 703 562-1942 
Fax: +1 703 528 3816 
Email: ahri@ahrinet.org 
Web: www.ahrinet.org/  
(Publications available free online) 



Document prefix/title Source 

AIA 
(Formerly Royal Australian Institute of 
Architects (RAIA)) 
 

Australian Institute of Architects 
Knowledge Services 
Level 2, 41 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 8620 3877 
Fax: 03 8620 3864 
email: knowledge@architecture.com.au 
Web: www.architecture.com.au/ 
or, see telephone directory for each state 

AIA EDG 
 

Australian Institute of Architects 
Environment Design Guide 
Level 2, 41 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 8620 3877 
Fax: 03 8620 3864 
Email: knowledge @architecture.com.au 
Web: www.environmentdesignguide.com.au/ 

AIP Australian Institute of Petroleum 
GPO BOX 279 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel: 02 6247 3044 
Fax: 02 6247 3844 
Email: aip@aip.com.au 
Web: www.aip.com.au/ 

AIQS Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors 
PO Box 301 
DEAKIN WEST  ACT  2600 
Tel: 02 6282 2222 
Fax: 02 6285 2427 
Email: contact@aiqs.com.au 
Web: www.aiqs.com.au/ 

AIRAH Australian Institute of Refrigeration Air Conditioning and 
Heating 
AIRAH National Office 
Level 3, 1 Elizabeth Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 8623 3000 
Fax: 03 9614 8949 
Email: airah@airah.org.au 
Web: www.airah.org.au/ 

AMCA (Australia) Air Conditioning and Mechanical Contractors Association
Level 1, 30 Cromwell Street 
PO Box 309 
BURWOOD  VIC  3125 
Tel: 03 8831 2800 
Fax: 03 9888 8459 
Email: natamca@amca.com.au 
and 
P O Box 80 
EPPING NSW  1710 
Tel: 02 9869 3366 
Fax: 02 9869 3166 
Email: admin@amcansw.com.au 
Web: www.amca.com.au/ 



Document prefix/title Source 

AMCA (USA) Air Movement and Control Association 
30 West University Drive 
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS 
ILLINOIS  60004 
USA 
Tel: +1 847 394 0150 
Fax: +1 847 253 0088 
Web: www.amca.org/ 

ANCOLD Australian National Committee on Large Dams Inc. 
Secretariat 
113 Harrington Street 
HOBART TAS 7000 
Tel: +61 03 6234 7844 
Fax:+61 03 6234 5958 
Email: ancold@leishman-associates.com.au 
Web:  www.ancold.org.au  

ANSI American National Standards Institute 
25 West 43rd Street, 4th Floor 
NEW YORK  NY 10036 
USA 
Tel: +1 212 642 4900 
Fax:+1 212 398 0023 
Email: info@ansi.org 
Web: www.ansi.org/ 

APCC Australasian Procurement and Construction Council Inc.
Suite 6, Level 1, 42 Geils Court 
PO Box 106 
DEAKIN WEST  ACT  2600 
Tel: 02 6285 2255 
Fax: 02 6282 3787 
Email: info@apcc.gov.au 
Web: www.apcc.gov.au/ 

API American Petroleum Institute 
1220 L Street NW 
WASHINGTON DC  20005-4070 
USA 
Tel: +1 202 682 8000 
Fax:+1 202 343 9287 
Web: www.api.org/ 

APVMA Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
PO Box 6182 
KINGSTON  ACT  2604 
Tel: 02 6210 4701 
Email: contact@apvma.gov.au 
Web: www.apvma.gov.au 

AQMD South Coast Air Quality Management  District 
21865 Copley Drive 
DIAMOND BAR  CA  91765 
USA 
Tel:  +1 909 396 2000 
Web: www.aqmd.gov  



Document prefix/title Source 

AREMA Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Equipment 
Manufacturers Association of Australia 
AREMA Secretariat 
PO Box 3961 
MANUKA  ACT  2603 
Tel: 02 6239 5652 
Fax: 02 6239 5653 
Email: secretariat@arema.com.au 
Web: www.arema.com.au 

ARRB 
 

ARRB Group 
500 Burwood Highway 
VERMONT SOUTH  VIC  3133 
Tel: 03 9881 1555 
Fax: 03 9887 8104 
Web: www.arrb.org.au/ 

ASCC 
(Formerly National Health and Safety 
Commission (NOHSC)) 

See Safe Work Australia 

ASEG Affiliated Stabilised Earth Group 
18 Hill Street 
WILLUNGA SA 5172 
Tel: 08 8556 2400 
Email: sea@aseg.net 
Web: www.aseg.net/ 

ASERCOM Association of European Refrigeration Compressor and 
Controls Manufacturers 
Motzstrasse 91 
D – 10799 BERLIN 
GERMANY 
Tel: + 49 30-21 479872 
Fax: + 49 30-21 479871 
Email: office@asercom.org  
Web: www.asercom.org 

ASHRAE The American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-
Conditioning Engineers, Inc 
Customer Service 
1791 Tullie Circle NE 
ATLANTA GA  30329 
USA 
Tel: +1 404 636 8400 
Toll free Australia +1800 122 190 
Fax: +1 404 321 5478 
Email: ashrae@ashrae.org 
Web: www.ashrae.org/ 

ASI Australian Steel Institute 
Level 13, 99 Mount Street 
NORTH SYDNEY  NSW  2060 
PO Box 6366 
NORTH SYDNEY  NSW  2059 
Tel: 02 9931 6666 
Fax: 02 9931 6633 
Email: enquiries@steel.org.au 
Web: www.steel.org.au/ 



Document prefix/title Source 

ASME ASME International 
United Engineering Centre 
3 Park Avenue 
NEW YORK  NY  10016-5990 
USA 
Tel: +1 212 973 882 1170 
Fax: +1 212 973 882 1717 
Email: infocentral@asme.org 
Web: www.asme.org/ 

ASSDA Australian Stainless Steel Development Association 
Level 15, 215 Adelaide Street 
BRISBANE  QLD  4000 
Tel: 07 3220 0722 
Fax: 07 3220 0733 
Email: assda@assda.asn.au 
Web: www.assda.asn.au/ 

ASMM Australian Standard Method of Measurement of Building 
Works 
Published by AIQS and MBA Australia  

ASTM ASTM International 
100 Barr Harbor Drive 
WEST CONSHOHOCKEN  PA  19428-2959 
USA 
Tel: +1 610 832 9585 
Fax: +1 610 832 9555 
Email (Customer service): service@astm.org 
Web: www.astm.org/ 
Standards also available from: 
Sai Global 

Australian Tapestry Workshop 
(Formerly Victorian Tapestry Workshop 
(VTW)) 

262-266 Park Street 
SOUTH MELBOURNE  VIC  3205 
Tel: 03 9699 7885 
Fax: 03 9696 3151 
Email: contact@austapestry.com.au 
Web: www.austapestry.com.au 
 

Australian Wool Services 
(Formerly The Woolmark Company) 

See AWI 

AUSTROADS AUSTROADS 
PO Box K 659 
HAYMARKET  NSW  2000 
Tel: 02 9264 7088 
Fax: 02 9264 1657 
Email: austroads@austroads.com.au 
Web: www.austroads.com.au/ 

AWA Australian Window Association 
71 Ridge Street  NSW  2074 
GORDON NSW 2072 
Tel: 02 9498 2768 
Fax: 02 9498 3816 
Email: info@awa.org.au 
Web: www.awa.org.au/ 



Document prefix/title Source 

AWI 
Subsidiary: The Woolmark Company 

Australian Wool Innovation Limited 
Level 30, HSBC Centre, 580 George Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
Tel: 02 8295 3100 
Freecall: 1800 070 099 
Fax: 02 8295 4100 
GPO Box 4177 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
Email: info@wool.com 
Web: www.wool.com.au  

AWTA Australian Wool Testing Authority 
Head Office 
PO Box 240 
NORTH MELBOURNE  VIC  3051 
Tel: 03 9371 4100 
Fax: 03 9371 4191 
Email: awtainfo@awta.com.au 
Web:  www.awta.com.au/ 
Product Testing Division 
Email: textiles@awta.com.au 

BASIX 
Building Sustainability Index 

Sustainability Unit 
NSW Department of Planning 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
Tel: 1300 650 908 
Fax: 02 9228 6544 
Email: basix@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Web: www.basix.nsw.gov.au/ 

BCA 
Building Code of Australia 

See NCC 

BERS 
Building Energy Rating Scheme  

Solar Logic 
Software sales 
SmartRate 
P O Box 914 
Earlville QLD  4870 
Tel: 1300 277 
Email:holger@solarlogic.com.au 
Web: www.solarlogic.com.au 

BIFMA BIFMA  International 
678 Front Avenue NW, Suite 150 
GRAND RAPIDS  MI  49504-5368 
USA 
Tel: +1 616 285 3963 
Fax: +1 616 285 3765 
Email: email@bifma.org 
Web: www.bifma.org/ 

BRANZ 
(Building Research Association of New 
Zealand) 

BRANZ 
Private Bag 50 908 
PORIRUA  5240 
NEW ZEALAND 
Tel: +64 4 237 1170 
Fax: +64 4 237 1171 
Email: branz@branz.co.nz 
Web: www.branz.co.nz 



Document prefix/title Source 

BRE Building Research Establishment 
Bucknalls Lane 
GARSTON, WATFORD WD25 9XX 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Email: enquiries@bre.co.uk 
Web: www.bre.co.uk/ 
 
BRE Construction 
Tel: +44 0 1923 664200 
Email: construction@bre.co.uk 
 
BRE Environment 
Tel: +44 0 1923 664500 
Email: environment@bre.co.uk 
Web: www.bre.co.uk/ 

BS British Standards Institution 
British Standards House 
389 Chiswick High Road 
LONDON  W4  4AL 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: +44 0 20 8996 9001 
Fax: +44 0 20 8996 7001 
Email: cservices@bsigroup.com 
Web: www.bsigroup.com/ 
Standards also available from: 
Sai Global 

BSRIA BSRIA Ltd 
Old Bracknell Lane West 
BRACKNELL 
BERKSHIRE RG12 7AH 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: +44 0 1344 465600 
Fax: +44 0 1344 465626 
Email: bsria@bsria.co.uk 
Web: www.bsria.co.uk 

Building Commission  PO Box 536E 
Goods Shed North 
733 Bourke Street 
Docklands VIC 3008 
Tel: 1300 815 127 
Fax: 03 9618 9062 
Email: technicalenquiry@buildingcommission.com.au 
Web: www.buildingcommission.com.au 

CA 
(Formerly Australian Communications 
Industry Forum) 

Communications Alliance 
Level 9, 32 Walker Street 
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060 
P O Box 444 
MILSONS POINT NSW 1565 
Tel: 02 9959 9111 
Fax: 02 9954 6136 
Web: www.commsalliance.com.au  



Document prefix/title Source 

CCAA Cement Concrete & Aggregates Australia 
Level 6, 504 Pacific Highway 
ST LEONARDS NSW 2065 
Locked Bag 2010 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  1590 
Tel: 02 9437 9711 
Fax: 02 9437 9470 
Web: www.concrete.net.au 
or, see telephone directory for each state 

CCF Civil Contractors Federation 
PO Box 7252 
BAULKHAM HILLS BC NSW  2153 
Tel: 02 9009 4000 
Fax: 02 9009 4050 
Email: ccfnsw@civilcontractors.com. 
Web: www.civilcontractors.com 

CEN 
(Comitè Europèen de Normalisation)  

CEN-CENELEC Management Centre 
Avenue Marnix 17 
B-1000 BRUSSELS 
BELGIUM 
Tel: +32 2 550 08 11 
Fax: +32 2 550 08 19 
Web: www.cen.eu 

CIA Carpet Institute of Australia 
Level 1, 493 St Kilda Road 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3004 
PO Box 7172 
ST KILDA ROAD  VIC  8004 
Tel: 03 9804 5559 
Freecall: 1800 188 822 
Fax: 03 9804 5560 
Email: info@carpetoz.com.au 
Web: www.carpetinstitute.com.au/ 

CIA Concrete Institute of Australia 
Suite 401, Level 4 
53 Walker Srtreet NSW 2060 
PO Box 1227 
NORTH SYDNEY  NSW  2059 
Tel: 02 9736 2955 
Fax: 02 9736 2639 
Email: admin@concreteinstitute.com.au 
Web: www.concreteinstitute.com.au/ 

CIBSE Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers 
Delta House 
222 Balham High Road 
LONDON  SW12 9BS 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: +44 0 20 8675 5211 
Fax: +44 0 20 8675 5449 
Web: www.cibse.org.au 



Document prefix/title Source 

CMAA Concrete Masonry Association of Australia 
Level 6, 504 Pacific Highway 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  2065 
PO Box 572 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  1590 
Tel: 02 9903 7760 
Fax: 02 9437 9703 
Email: info@cmaa.com.au 
Web: www.cmaa.com.au/ 

Consult Australia 
(Formerly ACEA) 

Level 6, 50 Clarence Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
GPO Box 56 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
Tel: 02 9922 4711 
Fax: 02 9957 2484 
Email: info@consultaustralia.com.au 
Web: www.consultaustralia.com.au 

CPAA Concrete Pipe Association of Australasia 
Level 6, 504 Pacific Highway 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  2065 
Locked Bag 2011 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  1590 
Tel: 02 9903 7780 
Fax: 02 9437 9478 
Email: admin@cpaa.asn.au (Administrative assistance) 
Email: technical@cpaa.asn.au (Technical assistance) 
Web: www.concpipe.asn.au/ 

CSIRO 
(Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial 
Research Organisation) 

CSIRO 
Locked Bag 10 
CLAYTON SOUTH  VIC  3169 
Tel: 03 9545 2176 
Fax: 03 9545 2175 
Email: enquiries@csiro.au 
Web: www.csiro.au/ 

CSIRO CMMT See CSIRO CMSE 

CSIRO CMSE 
Administers ActivFire 

CSIRO Materials Science and Engineering 
Locked  Bag 10 
CLAYTON SOUTH  VIC  3169 
Tel: 1300 363 400 
 03 9545 2777 
Email: enquiries@csiro.au 
Web: www.csiro.au/ 
ActivFire 
37 Graham Road 
HIGHETT  VIC  3190 
PO Box 56 
HIGHETT  VIC  3190 
Tel: 03 9252 6000 
Fax: 03 9252 6249 
Email: info@activfire.gov.au 
Web: www.activfire.gov.au/ 



Document prefix/title Source 

CTI Cooling Technology Institute 
PO Box 73383 
HOUSTON  TX 77273-3383 
USA 
Tel: +1 281 583 4087 
Fax: +1 281 537 1721 
Web: www.cti.org/ 

Dalkia Australia 
(Exclusive distributor for Trane) 

Unit A1 6-8 Lyon Park Road 
NORTH RYDE  NSW  2113 
Tel: 1800 325 542 
Fax: 1800 079 321 
Email: csc@dalkia.com.au 
Web: www.dalkia.com.au 

DCCEE 
Department of Climate Change and 
Energy Efficiency 
(Formerly Department of Climate 
Change) 
Incorporates Australian Greenhouse 
Office 

GPO Box 854 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel: 02 6159 7000 
      1800 057 590 
Email: enquiries@climatechange.gov.au 
Web: www.climatechange.gov.au 

Department of Transport and Main 
Roads 

PO Box 673 
FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006 
Tel: 07 3834 2011 
Fax: 07 3236 3159 
Email: fastinfo@tmr.qld.gov.au 
Web: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

Department of Transport and Regional 
Services 

See Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional 
Development and Local Government 

DIAL BEFORE YOU DIG Tel: 1100 
Web: www.1100.com.au 

DIN Din Deutsches Institut Fuer Normung e.V. 
Burggrafenstrasse 6 
10787  BERLIN 
GERMANY 
Postal address: 10772 BERLIN 
GERMANY 
Tel: +49 30 2601 -0 
Fax: +49 30 2601 1231 
Web: www.din.de/ 
Also available from: Sai Global 

DS Dansk Standard 
Kollegievej 6 
DK-2920 Charlottenlund 
DENMARK 
Tel: +45 39 96 61 01 
Fax: +45 39 96 61 02 
Email: dansk.standard@ds.dk 
Web: www.ds.dk/ 

EnergyAustralia GPO Box 4009 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
Tel: 13 1525 
Web: www.energyaustralia.com.au  



Document prefix/title Source 

Engineers Australia P O Box 6038 
KINGSTON ACT 2604 
Engineering House 
11 National Circuit 
BARTON  ACT  2600 
Tel: 02 6270 6555 
Fax: 02 6273 1488 
Email: memberservices@engineersaustralia.org.au 
Web: www.engineersaustralia.org.au/ 
or, see telephone directory for each state 

EPA Victoria GPO Box 4395 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 
200 Victoria Street 
CARLTON VIC 3053 
Tel: 03 9695 2777 
Freecall 1800 444 004 
Fax: 03 9695 2610 
Web: www.epa.vic.gov.au  

ESV Energy Safe Victoria 
Level 3, Building 2 
4 Riverside Quay 
SOUTHBANK VIC 3006 
P O Box 262 
COLLINS STREET WEST VIC 8007 
Tel: 03 9203 9700 
Fax: 03 9686 2197 
Email: info@esv.gov.au 
Web: www.esv.vic.gov.au/ 

EWPAA 
(Incorporating Plywood Association of 
Australasia and Australian Wood Panels 
Association) 

Engineered Wood Products Association of Australasia 
Plywood House 
3 Dunlop Street 
NEWSTEAD  QLD  4006 
PO Box 2108 
FORTITUDE VALLEY BC  QLD  4006 
Tel: 07 3250 3700 
Fax: 07 3252 4769 
Web: www.ewp.asn.au 

FIRSTRATE 
Energy Rating 
Software 

Sustainability Victoria 
Level 28, 50 Lonsdale Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 8626 8700 
Fax: 03 9663 1007 
Email: info@sustainability.vic.gov.au 
Web: www.sustainability.vic.gov.au 

FPAA Fire Protection Association of Australia 
PO Box 1049 
BOX HILL  VIC  3128 
Tel: 03 9890 1544 
Fax: 03 9890 1577 
Email: fpaa@fpaa.com.au 
Web: www.fpaa.com.au/ 



Document prefix/title Source 

Furntech-AFRDI Australasian Furnishing Research and Development 
Institute 
School Road (University Campus) 
Newnham Drive 
NEWNHAM  TAS  7248 
PO Box 2042 
LAUNCESTON  TAS  7250 
Tel: 03 6326 6155 
Fax: 03 6326 3090 
Email: info@furntech.org.au 
Web: www.furntech.org.au/ 

FWPA 
(Formerly Forest and Wood Products 
Research and Development Corporation 
(FWPRDC) 

Forest and Wood Products Australia 
Level 4, 10-16 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
Tel: 03 9927 3200 
Fax: 03 9927 3288 
Email:info@fwpa.com.au 
Web: www.fwpa.com.au/ 

GAA Galvanizers Association of Australia 
Level 5, 124 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 9654 1266 
Fax: 03 9654 1136 
Email: gaa@gaa.com.au 
Web:  www.gaa.com.au/ 

GLTAA Glued Laminated Timber Association of Australia 
c/o Prof. Henry Robert Milner 
Civil Engineering Department 
Timber Engineering Centre 
Monash University 
PO Box 73 
Monash University 
CLAYTON  VIC  3800 
Tel: 03 9905 4987 
Fax: 03 9904 4944 
Mobile: 0412 018 747 
Web: www.gltaa.com  

Hearne Scientific Software 
(Distributor of AccuRate Software) 

Level 6, 552 Lonsdale Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC 3000 
Tel: 03 9020 5730 
Fax: 03 9020 5741 
Web: www.hearne.com.au 

ICANZ 
(Formerly FARIMA) 

Insulation Council of Australia and New Zealand 
Level 6. Suite 10, 365 Little Collins Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000  
Tel: 1300 363 742 
        03 9265 4096 
Fax: 03 9347 8783 
Email: info@icanz.org.au 
Web: www.icanz.org.au/ 



Document prefix/title Source 

IEC International Electrotechnical Commission 
Central Office 
3 Rue de Varembe 
PO Box 131 
CH-1211  GENEVA 20 
SWITZERLAND 
Tel: +41 22 919 0211 
Fax: +41 22 919 0300 
Email: inmail@iec.ch 
Web: www.iec.ch/ 
Standards also available from: 
Sai Global 

IEEE Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 
3 Park Avenue, 17th Floor 
NEW YORK  NY  10016-5997 
USA 
Tel: +1  212 419 7900 
Fax: :+ 212 752 4929 
1 Email: contactcenter@ieee.org 
Web: www.ieee.org/ 

IES Illuminating Engineering Society of North America 
120 Wall Street, Floor 17 
NEW YORK  NY  10005-4001 
Tel: +1 212 248 5000 
Fax: +1 212 248 5017/18 
Email: iccu@ieee.org 
Web: www.iesna.org/ 

IEST 
(Recommended Practice - 
Contamination Control) 

Institute of Environmental Sciences and Technology 
Arlington Place One 
2340 South Arlington Heights Road, Suite 100 
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS  IL 60005-4516 
USA 
Tel: +1 847 981 0100 
Fax: +1 847 981 4130 
Email: information@iest.org 
Web: www.iest.org/ 

IGCC Insulating Glass Certification Council 
Industrial Park 
PO Box 730 
SACKETS HARBOR NY13685 
USA 
Tel:  +1 315 646 2234 
Fax: +1 315 646 2297 
Email: staff@amscert.com 
Web: www.igcc.org/ 

INGAL Industrial Galvanizers (Australia) 
cnr Holt Street and Curtin Ave East 
PINKENBA  QLD  4008 
Tel: 07 3632 7700 
Fax: 07 3632 7799 
Web: www.ingal.com.au/ 
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IPWEA Institute of Public Works Engineering Australia 
Level 12, 447 Kent Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
Tel: 02 8267 3001 
Fax: 02 9283 5255 
Email: ipwea@ipwea.org.au 
Web: www.ipwea.org.au  

ISO International Organization for Standardization 
1 ch. de la Voie-Creuse 
Case-Postale 56 
CH-1211  GENEVA  20 
SWITZERLAND 
Tel: +41 22 749 0111 
Fax: +41 22 733 3430 
Email: central@iso.org 
Web: www.iso.org 
Also available from: Sai Global 

ISSA International Slurry Surfacing Association 
3 Church Circle PMB 250 
ANNAPOLIS MD 21401-1939 
USA 
Tel: +1 410 267 0023 
Fax: +1 410 267 7546 
Web: www.slurry.org/  

ISTT International Society for Trenchless Technology 
15 Belgrave Square 
LONDON SW1 X 8BPS 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: +1 703 299 8484 
Fax: +81 3 5639 9975 
Email: info@istt.com 
Web: www.istt.com  

JAS-ANZ Joint Accreditation System of Australia and New Zealand
Level 1, Members Equity Bank Building 
11 London Circuit 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
GPO Box  170 
CANBERRA  ACT 2601 
Tel: 02 6232 2000 
Fax: 02 6262 7980 
Email: contact@jas-anz.com.au 
Web: www.jas-anz.com.au/ 

JISC Japanese Industrial Standards Committee 
Technical Regulation, Standards and Conformity 
Assessment Policy Unit 
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry 
1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku 
TOKYO  100-8901 
JAPAN 
Email: jisc@meti.go.jp 
Web:www.jisc.go.jp/eng/index.html 
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Landcom Level 2, 330 Church Street 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150 
P O Box 237 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 
Tel: 02 9841 8600 
Fax: 02 9841 8688 
Web: www.landcom.com.au 

LPG LPG Australia 
Level 1 The Realm 
18 National Circuit 
BARTON ACT 2600 
Tel: 02 6198 3473 
Fax: 02 6198 3333 
Email: mail@alpga.asn.au 
Web: www.lpgaustralia.com.au 

MBA Master Builders Australia 
PO Box 7170 
YARRALUMLA  ACT  2600 
Tel: 02 6202 8888 
Fax: 02 6202 8877 
Email: enquiries@masterbuilders.com.au 
Web: www.masterbuilders.com.au/ 

NABERS 
National Australian Built Environment 
Rating System 
 

See OEH 

NASH National Association of Steel-framed Housing 
PO Box  1085 
HARTWELL  VIC  3124 
Tel: 03 9809 1333 
Fax: 03 9809 1399 
Email: info@nash.asn.au 
Web: www.nash.asn.au/ 

NATA National Association of Testing Authorities Australia 
7 Leeds Street 
RHODES  NSW  2138 
PO Box 7507 
SILVERWATER  NSW  2128 
Tel: 02 9736 8222 
Fax: 02 9743 5311 
Web: www.nata.asn.au/ 

NATHERS 
(Nationwide House Energy Rating 
Scheme) 

NATHERS National Administrator 
Department of  Climate Change and Energy Efficiency 
GPO Box  854 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel: 02  6159 3101 
Email: buildings@climatechange.gov.au 
Web: www.nathers.gov.au 
See also AccuRate 
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NBS 
(National Building Specification) 

NBS Services 
The Old Post Office 
St Nicholas Street 
NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE  NE1 1RH 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: +44 191 244 5500 
Fax: +44 191 232 5714 
Email: info@theNBS.com 
Web: www.thenbs.com/ 

NCC 
 

National Construction Code 
Australian Building Codes Board 
Level 4, 20 Allara Street 
GPO Box 9839 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel:  1300 134 631 
Fax: 02 6290 6831 
Email: ncc@abcb.gov.au 
Web: www.abcb.gov.au/ 

NDPSC See  SUSMP 

NEBB National Environmental Balancing Bureau 
8575 Grovemont Circle 
GAITHERSBURG MD  20877 
USA 
Tel:  +1 301 977 3698 
Fax: +1 301 977 9589 
Web: www.nebb.org 
Administered in Australia through the Air Conditioning 
and Mechanical Contractors' Association (AMCA) 

NEBB Australia 30 Cromwell Street 
BURWOOD VIC 3125 
Tel: 03 8831 2800 
Fax: 03 9888 8459 
Email: nebb@amca.com.au 
Web: www.amca.com.au/nebb/ 

NECA National Electrical and Communications Association 
Level 4, 30 Atchison Street 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  2065 
Locked Bag 1818 
ST LEONARDS  NSW  1590 
Tel: 02 9439 8523 
Fax: 02 9439 8525 
Email: necanat@neca.asn.au 
Web: www.neca.asn.au/ 

NEMA National Electrical Manufacturers Association 
1300 North 17th Street Suite 1752 
ROSSLYN VIRGINIA 22209 
USA 
Tel: +1 703 841 3200 
Fax: +1 703 841 5900 
Web: www.nema.org 
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NES 
Acquired by AMTECH Group 
Specification Expert now re-named NES 
- National Engineering Specification  

National Engineering Specification 
Bank House 
171 Midsummer Boulevard 
CENTRAL MILTON KEYNES K9 1EB 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: +44 0 1908 608 833 
Fax: +44 0 1908 234 355 
Email: nes@amtechgroup.co.uk 
Web: www.amtech.co.uk/nes 

NFPA National Fire Protection Association 
1 Batterymarch Park 
PO Box 9101 
QUINCY MASSACHUSETTS  02169-7471 
USA 
Tel: +1 617 770 3000 
Fax: +1 617 770 0700 
Email: custserv@nfpa.org 
Web: www.nfpa.org/ 

NFRC National Fenestration Rating Council 
6305 Ivy Lane, Suite 140 
GREENBELT MD 20770 
USA 
Tel: +1 301 589 1776 
Fax: +1 301 589 3884 
Email: info@nfrc.org 
Web: www.nfrc.org 

NHMRC National Health and Medical Research Council 
GPO Box 1421 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel: 02 6217 9000 
Fax: 02 6217 9100 
Email: nhmrc@nhmrc.gov.au  
Web: www.nhmrc.gov.au/ 

NIST National Institute of Standards and Technology 
100 Bureau Drive Stop 1070 
GAITHERSBURG  MD  20899-1070 
USA 
Tel: +1 301 975-NIST (6478) (Public Inquiries Unit) 
TTY: 301 975 8295 
Email: inquiries@nist.gov 
Web: www.nist.gov 

NMI National Measurement Institute 
PO Box 264 
LINDFIELD  NSW  2070 
Tel: 02 8467 3600 
Fax: 02 8467 3610 
Email: info@measurement.gov.au 
Web: www.measurement.gov.au/ 

NOHSC 
National Occupational Health and Safety 
Commission 
(Formerly ASCC) 

See Safe Work Australia 
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NPCAA National Precast Concrete Association Australia 
6/186 Main Road 
BLACKWOOD  SA  5051 
Tel: 08 8178 0255 
Fax: 08 8178 0355 
Email: info@npcaa.com.au 
Web: www.npcaa.com.au 

NRMMC Natural Resource Management Ministerial Council 
NRMMC Secretariat 
GPO Box 858 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Tel: 02 6272 3076 
Fax: 02 6272 4772 
Email: nrmmc@daff.gov.au 
Web: www.mincos.gov.au/ 

NSK NSK Australia 
11 Dalmore Drive 
SCORESBY  VIC  3179 
Tel: 03 9764 8302 
Fax: 03 9764 8304 
Web: www.au.nsk.com 

NSW Public Works See Department of Finance and Services 

NZS Standards New Zealand 
Level 10, 155 The Terrace 
Private Bag 2439 
WELLINGTON  6140 
NEW ZEALAND 
Tel: + 64 4 498 5990 
Fax: +64 4 498 5994 
Email: enquiries@standards.co.nz 
Web: www.standards.co.nz/ 

Office of Energy 
Incorporating SEDO (Sustainable Energy 
Development Office) 

Level 9, Governor Stirling Tower 
197 St Georges Terrace 
PERTH  WA  6000 
Tel: 08 9420 5600 
Fax: 08 9420 5700 
Email: enquiries@energy.wa.gov.au 
Web: www.energy.wa.gov.au 

OEH 
Incorporating Department of 
Environment, Climate Change and Water 
(DECCW), NSW Greenhouse Office and 
Resource NSW. Administers NABERS 

Office of Environment and Heritage 
59-61 Goulburn Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
P O Box A290 
SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1232 
Tel: 02 9995 5000 
Fax: 02 9995 5999 
Email : info@environment.nsw.gov.au 
Web: www.environment.nsw.gov.au/ 

PAA 
Plywood Association of Australasia 

See EWPAA 

PIA 
(Formerly Australian Pump 
Manufacturers Association) 

Pump Industry Australia Inc 
PO Box 55 
STUARTS POINT  NSW  2441 
Tel/Fax: 02 6569 0160 
Web: www.pumps.asn.au/ 
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PTAA 
Plantation Timber Association of 
Australia 

See AFPA 

QAPL 
Acquired ATIC as a wholly owned 
subsidiary and administers the Timber 
Certification Scheme 

Q A Pty Ltd 
Level 2, 2 Market Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
Tel: 03 9611 9088 
Fax: 039611 9080 
Web: www.qapl.com.au  

Queensland Department of Main Roads See Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Queensland 

RFS NSW Rural Fire Service 
Locked Bag 17 
GRANVILLE NSW 2142 
Tel: 02 8741 5555 
Fax: 02 8741 5550 
Web: www.rfs.nsw.gov.au 

RIC Rainforest Information Centre 
PO Box 681 
NIMBIN NSW  2480 
Tel: 02 6689 7519 
Email: rainforestinfo@ozemail.com.au 
Web: www.rainforestinfo.org.au/ 

RTA Roads and Traffic Authority 
101 Miller Street 
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060 
Tel: 02 6817 8800 
Web: www.rta.nsw.gov.au 

SAE-A Society of Automotive Engineers Australasia 
Level 2, Suite B, 70 Dorcas Street 
SOUTH BANK VIC 3006 
Tel: 03 9696 5190 
Fax: 03 9696 5865 
Email: enquiries@sae-a.com.au 
Web: www.saea.com.au/ 

SAE International Society of Automotive Engineers International 
SAE World Headquarters 
400 Commonwealth Drive 
WARRENDALE  PA  15096-0001 
USA 
Tel: +1 724 776 4841 
Tel: +1 724 779 4970 (Customer Service) 
Fax: +1 724 776 0790 (Customer Service) 
Email: CustomerService@sae.org 
Web: www.sae.org/ 

Safe Work Australia 
(Formerly Australian Safety and 
Compensation Council (ASCC)) 

Safe Work Australia 
GPO Box 641 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
Tel: 02 6121 5317 
Fax: 02 6240 6803 
Email: info@safeworkaustralia.gov.au 
Web: www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au  

SEDO See Office of Energy 
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SMACNA Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors’ National 
Association 
4201 Lafayette Center Drive 
CHANTILLY  VIRGINIA  20151-1219 
PO Box 221230 
CHANTILLY  VIRGINIA  20153-1230 
USA 
Tel: +1 703 803 2980 
Fax: +1 703 803 3732 
Email: info@smacna.org 
Web: www.smacna.org/ 

SRIA Steel Reinforcement Institute of Australia 
PO Box 418 
ROSEVILLE  NSW  2069 
Tel: 02 9410 3224 
Tel: 1300 304 114 
Fax: 02 9410 1554 
Email: info@sria.com.au 
Web: www.sria.com.au/ 

SSL 
Scientific Services 
Laboratory 

See CSIRO CMSE

Standards Australia Standards Australia 
GPO Box 476 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
Level 10 The Exchange Centre 
20 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
Tel: 02 9237 6000 
Fax: 02 9237 6010 
Email: mail@standards.org.au 
Web: www.standards.org.au 

SUSMP 
(Formerly Standard for the Uniform 
Scheduling of Drugs and Poisons 
(SUSDP)) 

Standard for the Uniform Scheduling of Medicines and 
Poisons 
Department of Health and Ageing. 
Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA) 
PO Box 100 
WODEN  ACT  2606 
Freecall: 1800 020 653 
Tel: 02 6232 8444 
Fax: 02 6232 8605 
Email: info@tga.gov.au 
Web: www.tga.gov.au/ 

Sustainability Victoria Urban Workshop 
Level 28, 50 Lonsdale Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
Tel: 03 8626 8700 
Fax: 03 9663 1007 
Email: info@sustainability.vic.gov.au 
Web: www.sustainability.vic.gov.au 

TDA Timber Development Association (NSW) 
P O Box 154 
ST LEONARDS NSW 1590 
Tel: 1300 734 822 
 Fax: 02  8424 3799 
Email: info@tdansw.asn.au 
Web: www.tdansw.asn.au/  
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TGA Department of Health and Ageing. 
Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA) 
PO Box 100 
WODEN  ACT  2606 
Freecall: 1800 020 653 
Tel: 02 6232 8444 
Fax: 02 6232 8605 
Email: info@tga.gov.au 
Web: www.tga.gov.au/ 

Think Brick Australia 
(Formerly Clay Brick and Paver Institute 
(CBPI)) 

Level 1 156 Mowbray Road 
WILLOUGHBY NSW 2068 
P O Box 751 
WILLOUGHBY NSW 2068 
Tel: 02 8962 9500 
Fax: 02 9958 5941 
Email: info@thinkbrick.com.au 
Web: www.thinkbrick.com.au 

TQL 
(Formerly Queensland Timber Board) 

Timber Queensland 
500 Brunswick Street 
PO Box 2014 
FORTITUDE VALLEY BC  QLD  4006 
Tel: 07 3254 1989 
Fax: 07 3254 1964 
Email: admin@timberqueensland.com.au 
Web: www.timberqueensland.com.au/ 

UL Underwriters Laboratories 
2600 N.W. Lake Road 
CAMAS WA  98607-8542 
USA 
Tel: +1 877 854 3577 
Fax: +1 360 817 6278 
Email: cec.us@us.ul.com 
Web: www.ul.com/ 
Order and download standards in PDF format from 
Comm-2000 
Email: sales@comm-2000.com 
Web: www.comm-2000.com/ 

ULC Underwriters Laboratories of Canada 
7 Underwriters Road 
TORONTO,  ONTARIO  M1R  3A9 
CANADA 
Tel: +1 866 937 3852 
Fax: +1 416 757 8727 
Email: customerservice@ulc.ca 
Web: www.ul.com/canada 

WMCS 
(Replaces National Certification of 
Plumbing and Drainage Products 
Scheme (NCPDPS)) 

WaterMark Certification Scheme 
Standards Australia 
Level 10, The Exchange Centre 
20 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
GPO Box 476 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
Tel: 02 9237 6000 
Fax: 02 9237 6010 
Email: watermark@standards.org.au 
Web: www.watermark.standards.org.au  
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WorkCover NSW WorkCover NSW 
Locked Bag 2906 
LISAROW  NSW  2252 
Tel: 02 4321 5000 
Fax: 02 4325 4145 
Web: www.workcover.nsw.gov.au/ 

WSAA Water Services Association of Australia 
Level 8, 469 Latrobe Street 
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
PO Box 13172 
Law Court Post office 
MELBOURNE  VIC  8010 
Tel: 03 9606 0678 
Fax: 03 9606 0376 
Email: info@wsaa.asn.au 
Web: www.wsaa.asn.au/ 

WST Workplace Standards Tasmania 
PO Box 56 
ROSNY PARK  TAS  7018 
Tel: 03 6233 7657 
Fax: 03 6233 8338 
Email: wstinfo@justice.tas.gov.au 
Web: www.wst.tas.gov.au/. 

WTIA Welding Technology Institute of Australia 
Unit 50, 8 Avenue of the Americas 
NEWINGTON  NSW  2127 
PO Box 6165 
SILVERWATER  NSW  1811 
Tel: 02 9748 4443 
Fax: 02 9748 2858 
Email: info@wtia.com.au 
Web: www.wtia.com.au/ 

 


